
 
       

 

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 3 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K16-0098-25 

Drupal 8 Development & Migration for MDCOURTS.GOV 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 

answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations 

contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary 

unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these 

questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

18. Question: What is the current website build on? Is it a content management system? 

Response: The current site is static html pages managed with Adobe Dreamweaver. 

It is not in a content management system. 

 

19. Question: What type of database does the current website have? e.g. MySQL? 

Response: The current website has no database.  

 

20. Question: Please define "Slider Window Feature?"  Is this what websites have on the 

home page, that rotates through images? 

Response: Yes, the slider window rotates through images with descriptions. The 

current mdcourts.gov website slider window is built using jQuery. 

 

21. Question: Please describe "Perl Scripts," what are they used for and how are the 

integrated into the website? 

Response: See Questions and Responses 1. We don’t anticipate any Perl script 

development as part of this project. The existing scripts will need to be copied to 

new server. 



22. Question: How many social media feeds will be incorporated?  Also, will we be 

pulling data from them, will we push posts out to them as well or both? 

Response: This project will involve installing a social media block for future use that 

provides the ability to pull feeds. At this time we do not have social media. 

 

23. Question: Online registration, how many registration forms, and what type of 

registration will be done?  Any personal/private data? 

Response: This will include the development of a form module to allow users to 

create simple forms such as a contact or registration form. The forms will not require 

private or sensitive data. 

 

24. Question: Emergency Alerts, will this be an indicator on the website, an email/text 

message or both? 

Response: This will only be an indicator on the website.  

 

25. Question: Are there any compliance that we will need to meet: PCI, HIPAA? 

Response: No. 
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